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s22(1)(a)(ii)

From:
To:
Subject: RE: October 2018 ESC minutes for review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 29 November 2018 3:41:40 PM
Neither do |
From:
Sent: Thursdav. 29 November 2018 3:09 PM
To:
Subject: RE: October 2018 ESC minutes for review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] @Q
S
Nup 5
Q
.. K
From: S22(1)@)(i) <Q
Sent; Thursday. 29 November 2018 3:08 PM \QQ’
To: S22(1)(a)(ii X
Subject: RE: October 2018 ESC minutes for review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] \Q%
&SV
Hi q
is ok with these ESC minutes, did you want to take a look before | send them to ?
Thanks
0) ) &
From: s22(1)(a)(ii) &O
Sent: Wednesdav. 21 November 2018 10:30 AM \
To: S22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: RE: October 2018 ESC minutes for ra@w [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
2}0
Thanks
Cleared. | don’t know the answer to the question re whether is an apology or leave.

=

Happy for these to be sent to

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 20 November 2018 3:04 PM

To:

Subject: October 2018 ESC minutes for review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi all
Can you please review the October ESC minutes here.
When they are cleared | will forward ontos47F

Thanks
s22(1)(a)(ii)
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s22(1)(a)(ii)

Ss4TF

From:
To: esc
Subject: RE: October ESC Minutes for review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Tuesday, 18 December 2018 11:55:42 AM
Attachments: image001.png

ESC minutes - October 2018
Hi S22(1)(a)(i) Q}’\&Q
Im so sorry, | thought | had sent them, &
Attached here OS&
Cheers Q,&

&

From: esc ’5&
Sent: Tuesday, 18 December 2018 11:26 AM Q@Q
To: %,
Subject: FW: October ESC Minutes for review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] s“&
Hi “O%

I’'m sorry to bother you. I’'m wrapping up the November PBAC meeting a&)@@a{/anted to follow-
up on the ESC minutes from the October ESC meeting.

When you have chance can you sign the attached document and email me a PDF copy.

Many thanks

s22(1)(a)(ii)

ESC Secretariat

‘&&
E: esc@health.gov.au &O
Department of Health Q

Health Technology Assessment Section | Office of Heal’@k?echnology Assessment | Technology Assessment and

Access Division
GPO Box 9848, CANBERRA ACT 2601 (MDP 910)6,Q
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From: SC

To:
Subject: October ESC Minutes for review
Date: Monday, 3 December 2018 2:26:00 PM
Attachments: ESC minutes - October 2018.docx
image003.png
DearS47F
Please find attached the minutes from the October ESC meeting for your review and signature.
Can you please sign and email me a PDF copy at your earliest convenience.
Kind Regards &
s22(1)(a)(ii) @Q/
. X
ESC Secretariat (5&
E: esc@health.gov.au Q/Q
Department of Health Q

Health Technology Assessment Section | Office of Health Technology Assessment | Technolog@%essment and

Access Division
\Q%

GPO Box 9848, CANBERRA ACT 2601 (MDP 910) S22(1)(@)(il)
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ECONOMICS SUB-COMMITTEE OF THE
PHARMACEUTICAL BENEFITS ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Minutes of the eighty-fifth meeting of the Economics Sub-Committee held at the Sirius e
Building, Woden 2 — 3 October 2018. 2
s22(1)(a)(ii)
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s22(1)(a)(ii)

1.1.3. The Chair advised members that draft ESC advices would be ready within a week of

the meeting for their review S22(1@()
®2s22(1)(a)(ii)

&
<
&“0

FOI 973 Document 4 20f3



	Email: ESC minutes for review (October 2018)
	Email: ESC Minutes for review (December 2018)
	Minutes: Economic Sub-Committee (ESC) of the Pharmaceutical Benefits Advisory Committee (PBAC)



